# **Alexey Belotserkoves**

 $\underline{Skype} \mid \underline{0101tanita0101@gmail.com} \mid \underline{https://linkedin.com/in/alex-work} \mid \underline{Github}$ 

# About Me.

## Tokmak City, Zaporizhia, Ukraine.

As a mid-senior software engineer. I have worked in the industry for the past 7+ years on projects ranging from mobile applications to web applications, from small web applications to large-scale cloud deployments. I love solving problems, especially those related to software development. My favorite part about working as a software engineer is that it allows me to be creative with my work and creates opportunities for me to learn new things every day. also it is seeing how far my skills can take me—it's exciting to be able to help other people solve problems by coming up with solutions that work. Programming allows me to express myself creatively. I love coming up with ways to communicate what I want to say with code instead of words or pictures.

Website: alex-work.web.app

# Education

## Zaporizhia National Technical University.

Bachelor's degree in Software Engineering.(Sept 2015 – Apr 2016) Bachelor's degree in Computer Application.(Apr 2016 – Oct 2017)

# WORK EXPERIENCE

## Lead Mobile app developer.

Urbytus Inc.

- Released Urbytus app using PhoneGap/Cordova technology to streamline community organization processes; reduced response time to resident inquiries by 50 percents via in-app chat integration and increased attendance at community events by 25 percents.
- Published Urbytus HHH-Runs Mobile app using Ionic 5/Angular to manage club and event: it can create event faster 150 percents and can know event position and time via google map.
- Deployed Web backend using Core PHP for controller and Rest APIs so it can manage all process on admin panel easier and get insight and quick analytics data in accuracy of 80 percents.

# Mobile App Designer / Developer.

Passion Income building Inc.

- Completed User Interface design using Figma for expense tracker app.
- Developed Expense tracker Mobile app using Ionic4/Angular to save money and track expense.
- Integrated Firebase Backend for Authentication and Data Management.

### Lead Full Stack developer.

Logshare Company.

- Created Logshare Delivery App using React Native for Clients.
- Completed Logshare Driver App development using React native for Driver.
- Done Web backend and Admin Panel with Tracking Panel using MERN stack to manage clients and Drivers.

# Professional Software Engineer.

Handlabil Severige.

• Wrote Web Scraping Script about Car Price from Car Marketplace using Python to get Dataset.

Nov 2017 - March 2019Madrid, ES

Zaporizhia, UA

9 Feb, 1997

Los Angels, US

Dec 2019 – Apr 2020

May 2019 – Aug 2021 São Paulo, BR

Sept 2021 – Jun 2022

Uppsala, SE

Sao Paulo, BR

- Developed Web Automation for Valuation of Car Price using Python to compare prices.
- Completed Search and Valuation Engine and User Interface using Flask/Python to get Car info of Best Price.

<ul> <li>Junior Blockchain developer.</li> <li>AutoTrade Inc.</li> <li>Built swap and liquidity pool frontend using React.js and web3.js.</li> <li>Deployed Smart Contract using Solidity to get profit.</li> <li>Implemented analytics and insight with Dexscreener using Python.</li> </ul>	Feb 2022 – Nov 2022 <i>Chicago, US</i>
<ul> <li>Lead Software Engineer.</li> <li>FontGet Inc.</li> <li>Development of Text to Image generator backend and frontend using Python.</li> <li>Wrote Algorithm for Font style cloning using Python.</li> <li>Deploying Website for Font generator preview using PHP/HTML/CSS.</li> </ul>	Sept 2022 – May 2023 New York, US
<ul><li>Mobile app developer.</li><li>Light My Art Inc.</li><li>Upgrading Mobile app with New UI design and features according to feedback</li></ul>	May 2023 – present $Ottawa, CA$ of users.

- Implementing new concept on Mobile app and website.
- Publishing app to app store and google play, Maintenance of app, website.

### SKILLS

**Programming Languages**: Solidity, Java, Python, PHP, C/C++, SQL, JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML/CSS, Dart.

**Frameworks**: React Native, React.js, Web3.js, Next.js, Ionic Framework, Flutter, Node.js, Django/Flask, Angular, Vue, Laravel.

**Developer Tools**: Git, Docker, Azure, Google Cloud Platform/Firebase, VS Code, PyCharm, PhpStorm, Android Studio, Xcode, Jira.

### LANGUAGES

English: C1. Ukrainian: C2. Russian: C2. Chinese: B1.